
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 2:26 PM
To: Matta, Samir;Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint WTP - Bray Road Lagoon Proposal - MDEQ comments

Samir,

You are correct, the section under vacuum would not be Schedule 80 steel, only sections that are under pressure as listed in 10 States Standards. Sorry for the confusion.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Matta, Samir [<mailto:SFMatta@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 3:57 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint WTP - Bray Road Lagoon Proposal - MDEQ comments

Hi Mike,

Does the piping have to be schedule 80 steel as our system is under vacuum and not under pressure as required by ten states standards?

Thanks.

Lockwood, Andrews & Newnam
Samir Matta, PE
(517) 819-2367

On Apr 3, 2014, at 8:57 AM, "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Samir,

Attached are our comments pertaining to submittals received for Phase II – Segments I and II for the Flint WTP. If you have any questions concerning our comments, I will be available till close of business today to discuss with you. After today, you will need to contact Steve Busch concerning any questions regarding the Flint WTP project. I will return from vacation on Monday April 21st.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

<Pre-lim Eng Reports - DEQ Comments III April 2, 2014.doc>

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication") is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential or subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.